
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

  

BID # 
 

DESCRIPTION     AMOUNT 

  
CONTRACT RENEWALS 
 

 

2771 ANNUAL CONTRACTS FOR POLE 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
CoServ Electric 
Corinth, TX 
 
Grayson-Collin Electric 
Van Alystne, TX 
 
Oncor Electric Delivery 
Dallas, TX 
 

$38,000.00 
(not to exceed) 



TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: Interim District President Colleen Smith 
 

DATE:  January 27, 2015 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Renewal of Reference 2771 – Annual 
Contracts for Pole Attachments. 
 

SCOPE: Renewal of the annual agreements for the attachment of the 
fiber optic wide area network to various electric companies 
existing poles.  Term of contract: 2/1/2015 through 1/31/2016. 
 

RECOMMENDATION:  
 
CoServ Electric 
Corinth, TX 
 
Grayson-Collin Electric 
Van Alystne, TX 
 
Oncor Electric Delivery 
Dallas, TX 
 

$38,000.00 
(not to exceed) 

 

JUSTIFICATION: 
 

Joint pole use agreements established with CoServ Electric, 
Grayson-Collin Electric and Oncor Electric Delivery.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


